iLinks Questions & Answers – 4 June 2003

1.) General:  Will the contractor have responsibility to provide and/or

maintain the XML schema that will drive the interfaces of collaborating

systems?

Answer: Yes

2.) Attach 1-1.0 Introduction - The government has indicated a

preference for Nextapp.  Is there flexibility for the contractor to select a

different environment if an alternative provides greater value? 

Answer: No

3.) Attach 1, Para 2.0 - Please describe the level of synchronization

needed between the NIPRNET and SIPRNET iLINK instances?  Is it required that

a SIPRNET iLINK user interested in the same content provided to a NIPRNET

iLINK user be able to access that data and/or information where the data and

information presented would have the same real-time currency?

Answer: We are currently using a manual “Sneaker Net” process on weekly basis which means that data is only manually synchronized on a weekly basis.

4.) Attach 1, Para 2.1 - Please provide details of legacy data sources.

Answer: We have existing MS Access databases (MIP, Problem Reporting, & Terminal Tracking) that need to be converted into our Web Human Machine Interface (HMI).
5.) Attach 1 Para 2.1 (reference Attachment 6) "The Offeror will build

upon the existing requirements ... developed during 1st two iterations". The

Technical Requirements Document provided by Attachment 6 leaves the

definition of many requirements unclear.  In order to determine the true

extent of the requirements and to accurately assess the effort required to

address these requirements, we request further details either in technical

documents, or in an open working session with the Government.  

Answer: Using these requirements in conjunction with the iLinks demo account access (https://ilinks.hanscom.af.mil), you should be able to better understand the requirement intent. As part of classic spiral development, working sessions (Configuration Control Boards – CCB’s) will be held to finalize requirements definitions prior to final approval of the requirements set. Please do not hesitate to contact me at 781-377-8844 if additional details are needed for individual requirements.
6.) Attach 1, Para 2.3  - Please define the iLINK stakeholders. How many

groups? How many users? Will the gathering of information require travel to

remote sites?

Answer: There are over 70 programs who either currently have or will be receiving TDL capabilities in the future. The TDL community is made up of all services (USAF, USA, USN, USMC) and organizations (NSA, FMS, etc) that currently use TDL or will use TDL in the future. Within the USAF, we have many organization (Logistics Depot WR-ALC, 46 TS Eglin AFB, etc.) who support our TDL program. We currently have 500 iLinks users. We expect this number to grow to 5000 users over the next 3-5 years. 

Travel will be at a minimum. We currently accommodate various technical interchange meetings in-house and through a web conferencing application called Meeting Zone and also run a bi-annual iLinks Users group meeting.

7.) Attachment 6, Requirement Number UHP 003, UHP 006, UHP 007.  All

mention SAIC.  Is this inadvertent or is an Associate Contractor Agreement

(ACA) required with the incumbent as part of this effort?

Answer: This was inadvertent. It should state contractor. No, ACA will be required.

8.) Attachment 6, Line items 236 - This requirement mentions the Titan

Integrated Management System (IMS).  Will the Government provide direction

to all participating contractors in this effort to develop ACA's.  

Answer: No ACA is required because it uses a public interface.
9.) CLIN 003, CLIN 007 and CLIN 011 - Together these CLINs identify

$310K in material, Can the Government provide a breakdown on these costs by

material specifics (ex. SW licenses, hardware, etc).  How mush is to be

allocated toward COTS software that is not part of the proprietary items

identified in the SOO?

Answer: There are no proprietary items other than COTS software that the Government has obtained licenses for.  It is the responsibility of the offeror to provide a quote under these CLINs.  The amounts provided in the CLINs are Government estimates.

